



Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University
47th Student Senate- Internal Development Select Committee
1st Session – October 16, 2017

A. Call to Order

- Chairwoman Hall calls the meeting at 11:28 a.m.

B. Roll Call/Verification of Quorum

Organization & Finance Vice Chair Knox- P

Student Relations Vice Chair Young- P

Elections & Appointments Vice Chair Miller – A

Judicial & Rules Vice Chair Jean-Baptiste-P

Senate Pro-Temp Moricette-A

Chairwomen Hall-P

C. Approval of Agenda/Minutes

- Senator Jean-Baptiste Motions to accept the Agenda for today's meeting. Senator Knox 2nd the motion.

D. New Business

A. Election of Vice Chair

- No committee members nominated any Vice-Chair, Chairwoman Hall nominates Senator Young as Vice-Chair. Senator Knox Motions to accept Senator Young as Vice-Chair Of

IDSC, Senator Jean-Baptiste 2nd. The Ayes Have it, Senator Young is the Vice-Chair of the IDSC Committee.

B. Purpose of IDSC

- Purpose of IDSC is basically like a mini SEC committee, it is comprised of IDSC Chair and Vice-Chair of each committee. Continues to speak about the training on Saturday and how she will send an email to each Chair of each committee with information to present to the Training. In the absence of the committee chair the Vice-Chair shall then present said information. Chairwoman opens floor for suggestions on speakers that can come and speak to senate. Senator Knox suggests the speakers should come from the Political Science Departments. Senate President makes also suggests bringing the housing director, to bring clarity to what happened with North Palmettos housing and explain other things. Senator Knox says we should have townhall meeting like FAMU20 did last year.

C. Dollar & A Dream Update

- Chairwoman briefly speaks about changes made to, Dollar & A Dream. Pro Temp Moricette speaks about how the IROP Bill has not made rounds yet, and is waiting on SGA President to sign the bill. Chairwoman Hall opens floor for suggestions on what the Dollar & A Dream should be used for. Senator Knox suggests that a book scholarship should be given. Pro Temp Moricette suggests the 47th Student Senate should leave their mark on Campus by having something made on campus like a bench. Senator Young suggests a Popeyes party, where students receive free catered Popeyes.

D. Senate Training Update

- Chairwoman Hall says she would like to have other senators attend the training to help the Freshman get more acclimated. Pro Temp Moricette says that he is going to meet with Freshman before the meeting to give them a slight 30-minute training session to get them prepared for the meeting on at 6 p.m. Chairwoman Hall opens floor on suggestion on how to pair new senators with old senators for “Big Senate/ Lil Senate”. Senators give suggestions on how they should be placed by personality or committee assignments. Pro Temp Moricette motions to open the floor to the gallery to speak. Senator Jean-Baptiste 2nd. Senator Eden gives his opinion on how the system should go and he feels it should be done randomly.

E. Individual Committee Reports

- Vice- Chair Knox(OFC) says OFC is now trying to find a new committee meeting time to adjust for the new Freshman Senators. Also speaks about ASBC meeting time to be discussed at next meeting, Chapter 700 revisions suggestions should be done in the next following meetings.
- Vice-Chair Young(SRC) says SRC has been working on a mental health week, also working on getting volunteer from each school, plans on having a panel discussion, yoga sessions, and use the Counseling services to help these events.
- Vice-Chair Miller(E&A)

- Vice-Chair Jean-Baptiste(J&R) says the committee has been working hard to revise these Titles for the statutes, Chapter 700 was referred to the OFC committee, Chapter 400 was referred to the Judicial Branch, and Chapter 800 was taken up to do by Senate President Pro Tempore Moricette. Chairwoman Orsborn will be meeting soon with the Attorney General, for Electronic Manipulation, as soon as they find a meeting time due to the AG at the Law School.

E. Open Forum (2 Minutes)

- Pro Temp talk about his how things are moving in SEC and how he has made the budget for OFC since he is t getting anything from that committee
- Vice-Chair Knox talks about he will be picking up the initiative in the OFC committee, and how the will get the ball rolling and things moving in the committee.
- Chairwoman Hall is excited about finally being able to meet with her committee, she is excited about the senate meeting tonight. John 15 vs 18-20.

F. Final Roll Call

Organization & Finance Vice Chair Knox-P

Student Relations Vice Chair Young- A

Elections & Appointments Vice Chair Miller – A

Judicial & Rules Vice Chair Jean-Baptiste-P

Senate Pro-Temp Moricette-P

Chairwomen Hall-P

G. Adjournment

- Chairwoman adjourns meeting to order at 12:21 p.m.